

From: [steve.raasch](#)
To: [Kate Wray](#)
Subject: Re: EPR/MP3735ZY/V005 - Three Nooks Wood - Further information required
Date: 19 June 2026 13:57:54
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.png](#)
[image008.png](#)

Hi Kate

No receptors within 100m.

Regards

Steve

On Fri, 19 Jun 2026 at 13:54, Kate Wray <kate.wray@environment-agency.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Steve,

Can you confirm whether there are any sensitive receptors, including any residential properties linked with the farm, within 100m of the installation boundary please.

Kind regards

Kate

Kate Wray
Senior Permitting Officer
**Installations Permitting – Intensive Farming
Growth, Permitting and Monitoring**

Kate.Wray@environment-agency.gov.uk
020 302 53297 / 07721 117199



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.